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1 The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 
CFR 207.2(f)). 

2 The Commission also finds that imports subject 
to Commerce’s affirmative critical circumstances 
determination are not likely to undermine seriously 
the remedial effect of the antidumping duty order 
on Austria, Belgium or Italy. 

‘‘Agreement’’). On April 25, 2017, OUII 
filed a response supporting the Motion. 

The Commission has determined that 
the Motion complies with the 
requirements of section 210.21(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (19 CFR 210.21(b)(1)), and 
that there are no extraordinary 
circumstances that would prevent the 
requested termination. The Commission 
also finds that granting the Motion 
would not be contrary to the public 
interest pursuant to section 210.50(b)(2) 
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice 
and Procedure (19 CFR 210.50(b)(2)). 
Accordingly, the Commission hereby 
grants the Motion. This investigation is 
terminated. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in part 
210 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 
210). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: May 18, 2017. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2017–10518 Filed 5–22–17; 8:45 am] 
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Determination 

On the basis of the record 1 developed 
in the subject investigations, the United 
States International Trade Commission 
(‘‘Commission’’) determines, pursuant 
to the Tariff Act of 1930 (‘‘the Act’’), 
that an industry in the United States is 
materially injured by reason of imports 
of carbon and alloy steel cut-to-length 
plate from Austria, Belgium, France, 
Germany, Italy, Japan, Korea, and 
Taiwan, provided for in subheadings 
7208.40.30, 7208.51.00, 7208.52.00, 
7211.13.00, 7211.14.00, 7225.40.11, 
7225.40.30, 7226.20.00, and 7226.91.50 
of the Harmonized Tariff Schedule of 
the United States, that have been found 
by the Department of Commerce 
(‘‘Commerce’’) to be sold in the United 
States at less than fair value (‘‘LTFV’’) 

and imports of the subject merchandise 
subsidized by the government of Korea.2 

Background 

The Commission, pursuant to section 
735(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)), 
instituted these investigations effective 
April 8, 2016, following receipt of 
petitions filed with the Commission and 
Commerce by ArcelorMittal USA LLC 
(Chicago, Illinois), Nucor Corporation 
(Charlotte, North Carolina), and SSAB 
Enterprises, LLC (Lisle, Illinois). The 
Commission scheduled the final phase 
of the investigations following 
notification of preliminary 
determinations by Commerce that 
imports of carbon and alloy steel cut-to- 
length plate from Austria, Belgium, 
France, Germany, Italy, Japan, Korea, 
and Taiwan were being sold at LTFV 
within the meaning of section 733(b) of 
the Act (19 U.S.C. 1673b(b)). Notice of 
the scheduling of the final phase of the 
Commission’s investigations and of a 
public hearing to be held in connection 
therewith was given by posting copies 
of the notice in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, Washington, DC, and by 
publishing the notice in the Federal 
Register of October 12, 2016 (81 FR 
70440). The hearing was held in 
Washington, DC, on November 30, 2016, 
and all persons who requested the 
opportunity were permitted to appear in 
person or by counsel. 

The Commission made these 
determinations pursuant to section 
735(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)). 
It completed and filed its 
determinations in these investigations 
on May 18, 2017. The views of the 
Commission are contained in USITC 
Publication 4691 (May 2017), entitled 
Carbon and Alloy Cut-to-Length Plate 
from Austria, Belgium, France, 
Germany, Italy, Japan, Korea, and 
Taiwan: Investigation Nos. 701–TA–561 
and 731–TA–1317–1318, 1321–1325, 
and 1327 (Final). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: May 18, 2017. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2017–10517 Filed 5–22–17; 8:45 am] 
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AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
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ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
April 18, 2017, under section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on 
behalf of iRobot Corporation of Bedford, 
Massachusetts. A supplement was filed 
on April 28, 2017. The complaint, as 
supplemented, alleges violations of 
section 337 based upon the importation 
into the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain vacuum cleaning devices and 
components thereof such as spare parts 
by reason of infringement of certain 
claims of U.S. Patent No. 6,809,490 
(‘‘the ’490 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 
7,155,308 (‘‘the ’308 patent’’); U.S. 
Patent No. 8,474,090 (‘‘the ’090 patent’’); 
U.S. Patent No. 8,600,553 (‘‘the ’553 
patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 9,038,233 (‘‘the 
’233 patent’’); and U.S. Patent No. 
9,486,924 (‘‘the ’924 patent’’). The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by the applicable Federal 
Statute. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. The public 
record for this investigation may be 
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viewed on the Commission’s electronic 
docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of the Secretary, Docket Services 
Division, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, telephone (202) 205–1802. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337 and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2017). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
May 17, 2017, ORDERED THAT— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain vacuum cleaning 
devices and components thereof such as 
spare parts by reason of infringement of 
one or more of claims 1–3, 7, 12, and 42 
of the ’490 patent; claims 1–3, 7, 11, 12, 
17, 19, 20, 28, and 34 of the ’308 patent; 
claims 1–3, 7, 8, 10, 11, 14, 15, and 17– 
19 of the ’090 patent; claims 1, 2, 4, 8, 
11, 12, 21, 22, and 25 of the ’553 patent; 
claims 1, 10, 11, and 14–16 of the ’233 
patent; and claims 1, 2, 8, 9, 12, and 13 
of the ’924 patent, and whether an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: 
iRobot Corporation, 8 Crosby Drive, 

Bedford, Massachusetts 01730. 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Bissell Homecare, Inc., 2345 Walker 

Ave. NW., Grand Rapids, Michigan 
49544. 

Hoover Inc., 7005 Cochran Road, 
Glenwillow, Ohio 44139. 

Royal Appliance Manufacturing Co. 
Inc., d/b/a TTI Floor Care North 
America, Inc., 7005 Cochran Road, 
Glenwillow, Ohio 44139. 

Bobsweep, Inc., 1121 Bay St., Suite 709, 
Toronto, Ontario M5S3L9, Canada. 

Bobsweep USA, 2360 Corporate Circle, 
Suite 400, Henderson, Nevada 89074. 

The Black & Decker Corporation, 701 E. 
Joppa Rd., Towson, Maryland 21286. 

Black & Decker (U.S.) Inc., 701 E. Joppa 
Rd., Towson, Maryland 21286. 

Shenzhen ZhiYi Technology Co., Ltd., 
d/b/a iLife, 3rd Floor Bld B, Hytera 
Technology Park, No. 3, 4th of 
Baolong Road, Longgang, Shenzhen 
518000, China. 

Matsutek Enterprises Co., Ltd., 2F, 2, 
Lane 15 Tzu Chiang Street, New 
Taipei City, Taiwan 23678. 

Suzhou Real Power Electric Appliance 
Co., Ltd., No 9 Shi Yang Rd, Suzhou 
New District, Suzhou 215151, China. 

Shenzhen Silver Star Intelligent 
Technology Co., Ltd., Building D, 
Huiqing Technology Park, DAFU 
Industrial Area, Guanguang Road, 
Guanlan Town, Shenzhen, China. 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations will not participate as a 
party in the investigation. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 

Issued: May 17, 2017. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2017–10477 Filed 5–22–17; 8:45 am] 
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AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission (‘‘the Commission’’) has 
determined that there is a violation of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337) (‘‘section 
337’’) by respondents Sizewise Rentals 
LLC of Kansas City, Missouri; American 
National Manufacturing Inc. of Corona, 
California; and Dires LLC and Dires LLC 
d/b/a Personal Comfort Beds of Orlando, 
Florida (collectively, ‘‘Respondents’’) in 
the above-captioned investigation. The 
Commission has issued a limited 
exclusion order (‘‘LEO’’) directed to 
products of the Respondents and has 
terminated the investigation. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Michael Liberman, Esq., Office of the 
General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–3115. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at https://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on November 20, 2015, based on a 
complaint filed by Select Comfort 
Corporation of Minneapolis, Minnesota 
and Select Comfort SC Corporation of 
Greenville, South Carolina (collectively, 
‘‘Select Comfort,’’ or ‘‘Complainants’’). 
80 FR 72738 (Nov. 20, 2015). The 
complaint alleges violations of section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
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